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August 17, 2022 
 
TO: All Bidders under RFQ 22-3003782, Sandy Creek Road Sidewalk 

Installation  
 

FROM: Department of Purchasing and Contracting, DeKalb County, Georgia 
 

ADDENDUM NO. # 3 
 

Request for Quotes (RFQ) 22-3003782, Sandy Creek Road Sidewalk is hereby amended 
as follows: 
 

 
1. The due date has been extended to Monday, August 22, 2022, no later than 3:00 PM 

EST. 
 

2. Questions received have been compiled and their resulting answers are indicated below: 
 

A. Question: How does the County plan to handle the multiple guy wires on one 
pole as they are on the way for the sidewalk construction? 
 
Answer:  There should be sufficient space to avoid conflict with the guy wires.  
If not, DeKalb County will coordinate relocation with Georgia Power.  
 

B. Question: Beyond station 3+45, there are several trees that appear to be on 
private property.  Are those trees coming out? If so, please mark the trees on 
plan. 
 
Answer:  The existing right-of-way extends approximately 30 feet from 
roadway centerline, so it is not anticipated that any trees outside of the right-of-
way will need to be removed. 

 
C. Question: Do you plan to install the sidewalk without curb?  If so, safety will 

be compromised? 
 
Answer:  There is an existing granite curb.  Raising the curb or replacing it is 
beyond the scope of this project.   
  

D. Question: Will the sidewalk stop abruptly after the driveway? 
 
Answer:  Yes, for now the sidewall will stop at the driveway.   
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3. It is the responsibility of each respondent to ensure that he/she is aware of all addenda 
issued under this RFQ. Please sign and return this addendum with your response.  You 
may contact Monique McCrear, Procurement Technician, 
mcmccrear@dekalbcountyga.gov;  before the Quotes are due to confirm the number of 
addenda issued. 

 
4. All other conditions remain in full force and effect.  

 Monique McCrear 
Monique McCrear 

 Procurement Technician  
Department of Purchasing and Contracting  

 

ACKNOWLEDGMENT 

RFQ No. 22-3003782, Spring Creek Road Sidewalk 
        
       Date: ________________________ 
 
The above Addendum #3 is hereby acknowledged: 
 
___________________________________________________________________________
     (NAME OF FIRM) 
_____________________________________     __________________________________ 
                      (Name and Signature)                                                  (Title) 
dmr 
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